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	#
	Question
	Answer 

	1
	Ref Point 12 – What is required? Is a letter from the Local Tax Office stating a company is up to date with relevant tax/social Insurance payments?

[image: cid:image002.png@01D3F36C.6B306E70]
	Yes, that would be sufficient.

	2
	
Who will be purchasing (who will appear as buyer on the invoice and who will issue the purchase order)


- Who the end-user is (who will appear as consignee on the invoice and bills of lading)

	Self Help Africa is an International development, non-governmental organisation.  We have programmes in several countries in Africa.  In this case we are procuring vehicles in Malawi for Self Help Africa (Malawi) who are registered with the NGO Board in Malawi and CONGOMA.
· 
· Self Help Africa – Malawi – (an NGO) - will be the buyer on the invoice and purchase order
· The consignee will also be Self Help Africa – Malawi – (NGO)


	3
	Is Self Help Africa an registered NGO?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Yes.

	4
	Tender specifications 3.1 reads:

Number of gears/cylinders: 6
	This should read:

Number of gears: 6.  

	5
	Annex 2 Financial offer
	Template saved on Tender page
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1  Ref Point 12  –   What is required? Is a letter from the Local Tax Office  stating a company is up to date with relevant tax/social Insurance  payments?      Yes, that  would be sufficient.  

2    Who will be purchasing (who will appear as buyer on the invoice and  who will issue the purchase order)       -   Who the end - user is (who will appear as consignee on the invoice and  bills of lading)    Self Help Africa is an International  development, non - governmental  organisation.     We have programmes in  several countries in Africa.     In this case we  are procuring vehicles in Malawi for Self  Help Africa (Malawi) who are registered  with the NGO Board in Malawi and  CONGOMA.   -     -   Self Help Africa  –   Malawi  –   (an NGO)  -   will be the buyer on the invoice and  purchase order   -   The consignee will also be Self Help  Africa  –   Malawi  –   (NGO)    

3  Is Self Help Africa an registered NGO?  Yes.  

4  Tender specifications 3.1 reads:     Number of gears/cylinders: 6  This  should read:     Number of gears: 6.     
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